

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 3, 1957

Daniels Insurance, Inc.,
Box 1268
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Buck Jones Drilling Co.
\$5,000 One Well Bond #3015475
SE/4 SE/4 Sec. 24-6N-27E

Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of August 23, 1957, concerning the above-captioned bond, please be advised that we are unable to cancel the bond at this time. The file on the well in the SE/4 SE/4 Section 24, Township 6 North, Range 27 East, shows only a Notice of Intention to Drill, approved by this office on September 11, 1956.

Your letter advises that the operator has discontinued the drilling of this well. However, we have not had any indication from the operator himself, and if the ownership of the well has been transferred to some other operator, we have had no notice of this fact.

The Callihan Interests of Abilene, Texas, to which your letter referred, do not have a plugging bond on file with this Commission.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/1r

C
O
P
Y

THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 1934

Dear Sirs:

I have been thinking of you
and the work you are doing
for the conservation of our
wildlife.

Very truly,
Your friend,
John G. Cooper

I hope you will be able to
visit the new museum, which
we are building, before it
is completed. It will be
a fine addition to the
city of Santa Fe, and
will be a great help to
the conservation of our
wildlife.

I am sure you will find
it a most interesting
place to visit. It will
be a great help to the
conservation of our
wildlife.

The Commission is interested
in the work you are doing
for the conservation of our
wildlife.

Very truly,
Your friend,
John G. Cooper

John G. Cooper
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 3, 1957

C
O
P
Y

Buck Jones Drilling Company
McCamey, Texas

Gentlemen:

We are advised by the Daniels Insurance Company of Hobbs, that they have been advised by you that you have discontinued the drilling of your well in the SE/4 SE/4 Section 24, Township 6 North, Range 27 East, Quay County, New Mexico.

You are hereby directed to notify this Commission immediately as to the present status of this well. We have nothing in the well file but the Notice of Intention Drill which was approved September 11, 1956. If you have temporarily abandoned the well you are in violation of our rules in that you did not secure approval to temporary abandon the well.

We will be expecting an early reply.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir

cc: Daniels Insurance, Inc.
Box 1268 - Hobbs, New Mexico

THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 271
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

TO: DIRECTOR

FROM: [illegible]

DATE: [illegible]

[illegible text]

[illegible text]

[illegible text]

[illegible text]

[illegible text]

[illegible text]

MAIN OFFICE OCC
1957 AUG 27 PM 1:21



Santa Fe

HARTFORD ACCIDENT AND INDEMNITY COMPANY

HOME OFFICE — HARTFORD 15, CONNECTICUT

DANIELS INSURANCE, INC.

PHONE: EXPRESS 3-5181

1000 NORTH TURNER, BOX 1268, HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 23, 1957

Dave Mutter

~~M. L. Armstrong~~
321 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, N. M.

Re: Buck Jones Drilling Co.
\$5,000 One Well Bond #3015475
SE/4 SE/4 Sec. 24-6N-27E

Dear Sir:

We have been referred to your office
by the Hobbs office of the Oil Conservation Commission, in
connection with the captioned well.

The principal of the bond advises
us he has discontinued drilling of this well at a depth of 640
feet, however the lease still belongs to the Callihan Interests,
1333 N. 2nd St, Abilene, Texas. We are wondering if this firm
has filed a plugging bond for this location or if they are covered
by a Blanket Bond in the state of New Mexico, and if not if the
necessary papers have been filed with your office in order to
release us from liability under this bond.

We would appreciate an early reply
with any information you have available in connection with this bond.

Very truly yours,

DANIELS INSURANCE, INC.

Helen Hayes
Helen Hayes

HH:h